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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of GMR POWER INFRA LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of GMR Power Infra
Limited, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2018, and the Statement
of Profit and Loss (including Other C-:rmprehmswe Income), the Cash Flow
Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a
summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

' The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of
these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs(financial position), profit or loss (financial performance including other
| comprehensive income), cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

| Auditor’s Responsibility:

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements
based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing
standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under
the provisions of the Act arid the Rules made thereunder.
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We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and the disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including '51{9 assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the Ind AS financial stateméﬁts, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial
control relevant to the Company's preparation of the Ind AS financial statements
that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the Ind AS financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required
by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India including the Ind AS, of
the state of affairs (financial position) of the Company as at 31st March, 2018, and its
profit/loss (financial performance including other comprehensive income), its cash
flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”)
issued by the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we
give in “Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3
and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:




a)

b)

g)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which
to the best of our knowledge.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept
by the Company so far as appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.
In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the
Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act.
On the basis of the written represenl:atinns’}eceived from the directors as
on 31st March, 2018 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2018 from being, appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate Report in “ Annexure B".

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us:

a) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its
financial position in its Ind AS financial statements

b) The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable
law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on
long-term contracts including derivative contracts.

¢) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be
transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the
Company.

for akasam & associates

Partner

Membership No. 218888

Date: 26t April 2018
Place: Bangalore
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Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 of our report of even date.
Re: GMR Power Infra Limited

(1)

(if)

(iii)

(iv)

(vi)

(wii)

(a) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets;

(b) The fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at
reasonable intervals and there were no material discrepancies were noticed on
such verification between book records and: physical assets.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of
immovable properties are held in the name of the Company.

The nature of company’s operations does not require holding any stock and
as such reporting requirement under this clause is not applicable.

The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies,
firms, LLP or other parties covered in the register maintained under section
185 of the Companies Act 2013

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the
Act, with respect to the loans and investments made.

The company has not accepted deposits from the public during the year.

The maintenance of cost records as specified by the Central Government
under section 148 (1) of the Companies Act 2013 and Rules framed there
under Companies (Cost Records and Audit ) Rules, 2014, the company’s
turnover and net-worth is not within the threshold limits, and hence
reporting under this clause is not applicable.

(a) In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us
and records of company examined by us, the company is regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,
employees’ state insurance, income-tax, GST, duty of customs, cess and any
other statutory dues wherever applicable with the appropriate authorities.

(b) In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to
us and records: of company examined by us, there is no
undisputed/ disputed dues of income tax or GSI as at 31st March,2018




(wviii)

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(ciid)

(xiv)

(xv)

which are outstanding for a period more than six months from the date
they become payable.

The Company does not have any loans or borrowings from any financial
institution, banks, government or debenture holders during the year.
Accordingly, paragraph 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and based on our audit procedures and as per information and
explanations given to us and records of.company examined by us, the
company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further
public offer( including debt instrument) and term loans during the year.
Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix) of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and based on our audit procedures during the course of
examination of books and records of the company in accordance with the
generally accepted auditing practices in India and information and
explanations given to us, we have not come across any instance of fraud on or
by the company or any fraud on the company by its officers or employees.

In our opinion and based on our audit procedures and as per information and
explanations given to us and records of company examined by us, the
company has not paid or provided managerial remuneration under section
197 read with schedule V to the companies Act 2013.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the company is not a Nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the
Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, transactions with related parties
are in compliance in with section 177 and 188 of companies act, 2013 and the
details have been disclosed in the Ind As financial statements.

According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly
convertible debentures during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered
into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him.
Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.




(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act 1934.

For akasam & associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. - 00583,

Pavan Kumar P.
Partmer

Date: 26% April 2018
Place: Bangalore.




ANNEXURE-B

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GMR Power Infra
Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on “the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India". These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 201 3. to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
aver financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Qur audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included abtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting. assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financi u'cn\ssyrstem over
financial reporting. N




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the aédsets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have
a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2018, based on “the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India".

For akasam and associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. 0
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Pavan Kumar PV 3
Partner Nered :n.:;f‘f/
Membership No. 218888

Place: Bangalore
Date : 26" April, 2018.




GMR Power Infra Limited
Statement of standalone assets and liabilities

Amount in INR

Particulars As at Mar 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2017
{Audited) _(Audited) |
1 |ASSETS
a)|Non-current assets -
Property, plant and equipment 2,510,080 2,510,980
Other intangible assets 42,239,703 45,564, 588
Financial assets
Investments 97,200,000 67,200,000
Mon Current Tax Assets (Net) 6,739 5
141,9577422 145,275,568
b)|Current assets e
Financial assets
Trade receivables 11,172,556 8,952,243
Cash and cash equivalents 6,699,865 3,093,958
Other financial assets 55,394 -
Other current assets 2,110,293 243,884 |
20,038,108 12,290,085
TOTAL ASSETS (a+hb) 161,995,531 157,565,654
2 |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
a)|Equity
Equity share capital 16,996,600 16,996,600
Other equity - 52,176,947 |- 39,277,732
Total equity = 35,180,347 |- 22,281,132
b)|MNen-current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings = 95,000,000
- 95,000,000
c)| Current liabilities
Financial labilities
Borrowings 180,843,020 58,193,020
Trade payables 1,301,890 1,659,413
Other financial liabilities 13,296,361 24,150,292
Other current liabillties 338,789 451,903
Provisions 1,395,819 382,157
197,175,879 84,846,785
|TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES (a+b+c) 161,995,531 157,565,654

For Akasam & Associates
Chartered Accountants /
Firm Reg. Mo. - 0058325,

W o,
Pavan Kumar P.V
Partner

M.No. 21BEE88

Place: Banglore
Date: 26th April, 2018

For and on behalt;»%hﬁ;g—ﬂgrd of Directors of

11 N
GMR. Power Infra Li 1 [ .*;ﬂ:\ \$ER "51,»'
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Prabir Kumar Maju ngh Matharoo "% o7,
Director . Director & =

DIN:03519200 DIN: 07617929

Place: New Delhi
Date: 25th April, 2018
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GMR Power Infra Limited

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 201B

{Amount in INR}

Particulars Notes March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
I ASSETS
1. Non-current assets
{a} Property, Plant and Equipment 3 - 2.510.980 2,510,950
(b} Intangible Assets 4 42,239.703 45,564,588
() Financial Assels
{1} Investments 5 97,200,000 97.200.000
{d} Mon current Tax Assets (Net) 7 6,739 -
2 Current assets !
{a} Financial Assets i
(i} Trade Receivables 9 % 'y 11,172.556 8,952,243
(i) Cash-and cash equivalents 10 R 6.699.865 3.093.958
{ul} Other Financial Assets 13 55.394 I
(b} Other current assets B 2,110,293 2473.884
Total 531 57
II. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
{a} Equity Share capital 11 16,996,600 16.9496.600
(b} Other Eduity 12 -52,176.0947 -39,277.732
LIABILITIES
1  Non-current liabilities
{&) Financial Liabilities
(i} Borrowings 13 95,000,000
2  Current liabilities
{a) Financial Liabilities
(i} Barrowinas 13 180,843,020 58,193,020
{ii) Trade Pavables 14 1,301.890 1.659.413
{ili} Other financial liabilities 15 13,296,361 24,150,292
(b} Provisions 16 1,395,819 382,157
{e1 Other current liabilities 17 338,789 461,903
Total 157,565,654
- 4]
Corporate Information 1
Summary of significant accounting policies 2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements
As per our Report of even date, +

For Akasam & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. - 0058325,

Pavan Kumar P.V
Partner
M.No, 218888

Flace: Bangalore
Date: 26th April, 2018

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
GMR P

er Infra Limited

Majumdar | |  Ranjit Singh Mathareo | | iy
Director Wb Direchor "a_'\ O
DEN: 03518200 oI 07617929 Mg ey

Place: New Delhi
Daate: 25th April, 2018



GMR Power Infra Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year Ended March 31, 2018

{Amount in INR])

Particulars

REVENUE

Revenue From Operations
Other Income

Total Revenue

EXPENSES

Finance Costs

Degreciation and amortization expense
Other Expenses

Total expenses

Profit before exceptional items and tax
Exceptional Items

Profit/(loss) before tax

Tax expense:

Current Tax

Deferred Tax

Profit/(loss) for the period

Other Comprehensive Income

Total Comprehensive Income for the vear
Earnings per edquity share:

{1) Basic and diluted

it For the Year ended For the Year ended
Mar 31,2018 Mar 31,2017
18 11,491,671 8,853,736
19 120,561 2,449
11 2 B, BS
21, 18,575,377 21,432,204
20" 4" 3,324,885 3,324,885
- 2,604,061 17252
24 2,29
-12,892,092 17,626,109
F.124 27.437
-12,899,216 -17,653,546
32 - =
33 E .
-12,899,216 -17,653,546
-12,899.216 -17,653,546
23 -7.59 -10.39

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements

As per our Report of even date.

For Akasam & Associates
Chartered Accountants o \
Firm Reg. No. - DOS8325, { et

== oy

Pavan Kumar P.V
Partner
M.No. 218888

Place: Bangalore
Date: 2§th April, 2018

Far and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
GMR Power Infra Limited

A SR IS
A ER 14
/9 {—= 7\
Prabir urq’lhj [ | i fll‘l"t-l/ ’{éj'
Majumdar| = | [Ranjit Singh Matharog: | | |
Director | s A ADipector '.I"‘ill'\ A~
DIN:D3519Z00° T DIN: 07617929 LD e S e

Place: Mew Delhi
Date: 25th Aprit, 2018



GMR Power Infra Limited
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended March 31,2018
Amw

Particulars Mar 31,2018 Mar 31,2017
A Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Profit / (loss) before tax {12.899.216] (17.653, 546]
Adjustment to reconcile profit before tax to net cash fiows:
Depreciation and ameartisation 3.324.885 3,324,885
Finance costs 18.575,377 21.432. 204
Interest income on Bank Deposits (120,561) (2,449}
Operating Profit before Working Capital changes H, BE0,485 7,101 004
Movements in warking capital ;
Increase/{Decrease) in trade payables ! {357,523) 513,519
Increase/{Decreasal in provisions 1,013 662 382,157
Increase  {Decrease) in other Current Liabilities 5 {123,109) {107,478)
Increase [ (Decrease) in other Financial Liabilities " X (10,853,931 17,060,812
{Increasel/Decrease in trade receivables - {2,220,313) (5,599,793)
Decrease / (increase) in other Current Assets 3 (1,866,400) (163,128)
Increase | (Decrease) in other Financial Assets {55,399) -

4 k) JOBE
Cash Generated From Oparations 15,582,538) 19,287,182

Less ; Direct Tax pakd { net of refunds) 16.729) -
19,287,182

HNet Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A} (5.5849.277)
B Cash Flow from Investing Activities:
Interest income on bank Deposits 120,551 2,449
Net cash flow (used in) investing activities (B) 120,561 2,449
c Net Cash Flow From Financing Activities:
Proceeds from short term borrowings 122,650,000
Repayment of Long term borrgwings (95,000,000} -
Interest paid {18,575,377) {18.608,237)
Net cash flow (used in) in financing activities ( C ) 074,62 608,237
D Net (decrease ) / In cash and cash equivalents (A + B + C) 3,605,907 681,394
Cash and cash equivalents (Opening) 3.0093.958 2.412.564
Cash and cash eguivalents (Closing) 6,699 865 3.093.958
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS Mar 31,2018 Mar 31,2&15-
Cash on hand - -
Balances with banks - =
= On Current accounts 1,072,902 3,093,958
- deposit accounts 5.626,563 -
Total cash and cash eguivalents 6,699 865 3,093,958

The above cash flow statement has been prepared under the 'Indirect Method' as set out inthe Indian Accounting Standard -7 on 'Cash Flow
Statements’ issued by the Institute of Chartered Rocountants of India.

This cash flow statement referrad to our report of even date

For Akasam & Assoclates

Chartered Accountants
Firm Rea. Mo - 0058325,

== O

Pavan Kumar P.V 5 /.

Partner
M. Ko, 218888

Director \
DIN:03519200

Place: Banoalore
Date: 2Gth April, 2018

Place: New Delhi
Crate: 25th April, 2018



GMR Power Infra Limited

Additional Disclosure to Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2018

_Amounts in INR

are: sy 26T APRI OIR

Flace: New Delhi
Date: 25th Aprid, 2018

] e _.DI .utrramzs R

Mon Cash Flow Changes
Foreign . =
Particulars 1-Apr-17 Cash Flows Kctatsiion. | Bikesh Ecclinine F;‘rB:a!ug 31-Mar-18
Moments i
Lang Term Bamowings 95, 0D, 00 -85, 000, 000 " - =
Shart Term Borravings 58,193,020 123,650,000 A - 1ED, B4 3,000
Total 58,19 122 650,000 3 = = = 180,843,020
For Akasam & Associabtes .: 7 Far and an bqhanul'th: Bu::rd ﬂfﬂjr%
Chartered Acoountants # " [
Firm Rea. No. - 0058325, ER fﬁ,z({\ A _/D\ﬁ ”VA
| f
L ! |' [45 'Fllll
> /o l;; ot
Pavan Kumar P.¥ - dar | Rn Singh Matharoa =3
Partnar A N
M.No, 218888 DIN: 03515200 WD .



GMRA Power Infra Limited
Statement of changes in equity

(Aamount in INR)
Attributable to the eguity Share halders af tha parant
and Hus
Equity share Equity Share Ratained Total Total equity
capital camponant of | premium earmings
Related Party
Loans
A5 at 01 April 2016 ‘15,996,800 13,356,323 12,744,500 (46,725,409} (21,624, 186) (4,627.586)
Prafis for the period! additions - - - (17.:853.5451 17,653, 5486) (17.653,546)
il e - - - = 2
A= At 31 March 2017 16,996,600 12,356,323 12,744,900 (64.378,955]) 139,277,732} (22.281,132)
Prafit for the percd - - . - {12.899,.216) 12,899,216} (12899 2116)
|Srtnes comershendie indeme. - S ki - : -
As At 31 Mar 2018 12,356,323 | 12,744,900 (77,278,171} (52,176,947} [35,180,347)
"
For Akasam & Associates I ¢ Fi animn behatl of the Board.af DT R e,
Chartered Accountants A Baw \& of GMR Poer Infra Limitodh [ /1 rA- e ER
Firm Rea. Na. - 0058325, {7 Talop | = Y I CL.-""' Kok,
" VB Lt {/ 3
. ' / | > [ '
% : — -
Pavan Kumar PV X Pra n, /- Singh Matharoo = J
Partnar Dir | - '
M.Mo, 21RRER DEN:DISLAZ00 g '\"'u.\__ - "._-\I!'}N'. DRGLTAIG . f'\" SR )

Place: Banaalore
Crate: Wfisbiane-D00 ¥

26D apR1L 2013

Place: Maw Dgni
Date: 2510 April, 2018




GMR Power Infra Limited

Motes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2018

Property, plant and equipment

(Amount in INR}

Particulars

Land

Total

As at 01.04.2016
Additions

Disposals
Adjustments

As at 31.03.2017
Additicns
Disposals

As at 31.03.2018

Depreciation

As at 01.04,.2016
Charge for the year
Adjustment
Deductions

As at 31.03.2017
Charge for the year
Adjustment
Deductions

As at 31.03.2018
MNet block

As at 31.03.2018
As at 31.03.2017

2,510,980

2,510,980

2,510,980

a 2,510,980

2,510,980

2,510,980

2,510,980

2,510,980

2,510,980

2,510,980

4 Intangible Assets

(Amount in INR)

Particulars Other concession Total
Gross block
As at 1.04.2016 52,214,358 52,214,358
Additions - -
Disposals - -
As at 31.03.2017 ' 52,214,358 52,214 358
Additions - =
Disposals - -
As at 31.03.2018 52,214,358 52,214,358
Amortization
As at 1.04.2016 3,324,885 3,324 885
Charge for the year 3,324,885 3,324,885
Disposals - £
As at 31.03.2017 6,649,770 6,649,770
Charge for the year 3,324, BB5S 3,324 BBES
Disposals - =
As at 31.03.2018 9,974,655 9,974,655
Net block
As at 31.03.2018 42,239,703 42,239,703
As at 31.03.2017 45,564, 588 45,564,588




Investments

GMR Power Infra Limited
MNotes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2018

(Amount in INR)

Non Current Current
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Investments at amortised costs
Investments in Equity shares of GMR Energy Trading 97,200,000 = 97,200,000
Limited
Total 97,200,000 97,200,000 - -
Other Financial Assets
L [(Amount in IMR)
Non Currept - Current
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Advance to Emplovees 2,241
Interest acorued on Fixed Deposits L 531,154
Total - - 55,394 -
Tax Asset/{Liabilitv)
{Amount in INR)
Mon Cu Currant
March 31, 2018 El 3 March 31, 2018 March 31,2017
Advance income tax (net of provision for current 6,739
taw]
Other assets
[Amount in INR)
Non Current Current
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Prepard Insurance - 53,775 58,815
Unbilled Revenus 2,053, 564 185,068
Balance with statutory Authorities 2,950 -
Total = - 2,110,289 243,804
Trade receivables
{Amount in INR)
31, 20 March 31, 2017
Trade receivables
Secured, considered good
Related parties
Others
Unsecured, considered good
Related parties
Others 11,172,556 B.952.243
Less: Allowances for doubtful receivables
Total 11,172,556 §.952,243

Mo trade or other recelvable are due from directors or other officers of the com
trade or other receivable are due from firms or private com panies respectively

Trade Receivables as on 315t march. 2018 are subiect to Confirmation from respective parties,

10 Cash and Cash Equivalent

{Amount in INR)

March 31, 2018

March 31, 2017

Cash and cash equivalents

-Cash on hand

Depaosits with original maturity of less than three
months

Total

5,626,963
-Balances with Banks
=In current accounts 1,072,902 3,093,958
6,699, 865 3,093,958
f-'-r:r .- _-\--H N
BRI
f i -I"l,:_'; \

pany either severallly or jointly with any other person. Nor any
in which any director is a partner, director or 8 member,



GMA Power Infra Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2018

11 Equity Share Capital
. {Amount in INR)
Particulars . March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2017

Authorised :
50,00,000 (March 31,2017 @ 50,00,000) Equity

o e AL 50,000,000 . 50,000,000
50,000,000 50,000,000

Igsued :

16,949,660 {March 31,2017 ;16,99 660) Equity

Shares of Rs. 10 each lﬁiggﬁ GO0 16,996,600
16,996 500 16,096,600

Subscribed and Paid-up | 4

16,99,660 (March 31,2017 | 16,99,660) Equity b o

Shares of Rs, 10 each 16,996,600 = 16,996,600

Total 16,996,600 16,996,600

a. Reconciliation of Shares Qutstandi and end of the re

Equity Shares | Ma 1, i March 31, 2017

In Numbers Amounts in INR In Mumbers Amounts in INR
At the beginning of the year 1,699,660 16,996,600 1,699,660 16,996,600
Issued during the year : Z if =
Outstanding at the end of the year 1,699,660 16,996,600 1,699,660 16,996,600

b. Terms/Rights Attached to equity Shares

The company has only one class of shares having a per valee of Rs.10 per share. Each holder af equity is entitled to cne vote per
share. In the event of liquidation of the company the holder of equity shares would be entitled to receive remaining assets of the
company after distribution of all preferrential amounts.

€. Shares held by helding fulitmate holding company /holding company and/or their

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Mame of Shareholder .
MNo. of Shares Mo MNo. of Shares | Rk

held | held |
GMR Infrastructure Limited B49 485 8,494 850 849,485 8,494 B50.00
GMR Energy Projects ( Mauritius ) Limited B4%.660 8,496,600 849,660 8,496,600.00
GMA Generation Assets Limited 2 510 5,100 510 5,100.00

1,699,655 16,996,550 1,699,655 16,996,550

.9.' Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% of equity shares in the Compan

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Name of Shareholder No.of Shares | % Holding in No. of Shares | % Holding in
held Class held Class
GMR Infrastructure Limited 849,485 49.98% 849,485 49 98%
GMR Energy Projects { Mawritius ) Limited B49,660 49.99% 849,660 49 ,99%

As per records of the Company including its register of share holdersfmembers and other declarations received from share holders
regarding beneficial interest, the above share halding represents both legal and beneficial cwnership of shares.




12 Other Equity

13

GMR Powear Infra Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2018

[Amount in TNR)

-180,843,020

Particulars March 21, 2018 March 31, 2017
Equity componant of Related Party Loans
Balance at the beginning of the year 12,356,323 12,356,323
Loss/Profit during the year i i
Balance at the end of the year 12,356,323 12,356,323
Surplus in the statement of profit and loss
Balance at the beginning of the year -54,378,955 -4, 725,400
Loss/Profit during the yvear -12,859.216 -17.653, 546
Balance at the end of the year -77,278,171 -64, 378,955
Security Premium
Balance at the beginning of the year 42,744,900 12,744,500
Loss/Profit during the yvear X - -
Balance at the end of the year < = VE Tas 900 12,744,500
Total ; _EIII?ETN? =39,277,732
Borrowings
{Amount in INR)
Non - Current Currant
March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2017 | March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Secured Borrowings
Term Loans from Banks = =
Unsecured Borrowings
Laan from Relsted Party™ 95, 000, 00 180,843,020 58,193,020
Total - 695,000,000 | 180,843,020 | 58,193,020
M = -G8, 193,020

95,000,000

R 5
ﬁ'
.

=1 Inber Corporate Deposit of RS 9.50 ors taken from GMR Warora Energy Limsted & 13.75% p.a, has bean repaid on 28th March, 2018 along with accrued
Interask,

=2 The Company has taken [C0 from GMA Generation Assets Limited of Rs 581,593,020, Further an amount of Rs.12.30 Crores was received on 28th March
2018, The Rate of Interest = 9.50% p.a. The ICD shall be repaid as mulually agreed betweean the parties.



14 Trade payables

GMR Power Infra Limited
Motes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2018

{Amount in INR}

March 31, 2018

March 31, 2017

Trade Pavable
= Micra, Small and Medium Enterprises
- felated parties

1,301,890

1,659,413

= Qthers
TOTAL 1,301,890 1,650,413
15 Other Financial Liabilities 2 i
=~ {Amount in INR}
| MonCorrent" Current

March 31, 2018

March 31, 2017

March 31, 2018

March 31, 2017

Other financial liabilities at amortised cost
Man Trade Favable Grouo Companies
Mon Trade Pavables

Interest accrued but not due on borrowings'

Total other financial liabilities at amortised cost

Total other financial labilities

- = - 73.493
24,835 3
13,2?1,535 24,076,799
= = 13,296,361 24,150,292 |
- - 13,296,361 24,150,293 |

! Represents amount due on [ICD taken from GMR Generation Assets Ltd, Interest acorued balance payable to GMR Warora Energy Limited upto 27th
March, 2018 amounting to Rs.2.77 crores has been repaid along with ICD amount |

16 Provisions

i7

(Amount in INR)
Non Current | Current
March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2017 | March 31, 2018 | March
hPrnvlsmn for Qutstanding Expenses - 1,395 819 382 157
z : 1,395,815 382,157
Other Liabilities
{Amount in INR)
Non Current Current
March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2017 | March 31, 2018 | March 31, 3017 |
Tax deducted at source 338,789 A6 1,903
Total 2 : 461,903 |




GMR Power Infra Limited
MNotes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2018

18 Revenue from operations

{Amount in INR)

Year Ended

Year Ended

March 31, 2018

March 31, 2017

Sale of Electrical Energy 5,428,103 5,983,707
Sale of REC 5,514,640 2,096,560
Generation Based Incentive a 548,028 773,469
Grand Total. 11,491,671 8,853,736
19 Other income
{Amount in INR)
Year Ended Year Ended

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Miscellaneous Receipts 6 Z2.,449

Interest on Fixed Deposit 120,555 -
120,561 2,449

20 Depreciation and amortization expense

(Amount in INR)

Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Amartization of Intangible Assets 3,324 885 3,324,885
3,324,885 3,324,885
21 Finance Costs
(Amount in INR)
Year Ended Year Ended

March 31, 2018

March 31, 2017

Interest on ICD
Finance Charges

18,575,377 21,414,804
- 17,400
18,575,377 2154325204

o



GMR Power Infra Limited
MNotes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2018

22 Other expenses

(Amount in INR)

Rates and taxes

O & M Charges

Service charaes for monthly Reading
REC Processing Fees

Insurance

Advertisment

Printing and stationery

Loago Fees

Professional Fees

Management Service Fees*

Payment to auditor (Refer details below)
Interest on Delayed payment of Income Tax
Miscellaneous expenses

Year Ended Year Ended

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
18.211 38,360
1,936,596 1,336,553
3,600 3.600
; 377.280 101,510
e 81.315 115,031
= s 23,997
- 1,070
1,120 1,115

96,550 -
35,983 72,378
58.850 57.500
1,680 204
g 1,323
2,611,185 1,752,641

Year Ended Year Ended
| March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

Payment to Auditors {Included in other
exnenses above)
As Auditor
Audit fee 35,400 34,500
Tax audit fee
Limited Review 23.450 23,000
In other capacity
= Group reporting = "
Other services
Certification Fees - -

58,850 7,500

RER I,
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GMR Power Infra Limited

1 Corporate Information and Significant Accounting Policies:

1.1 Corporate Information:

1.2

al

b}
]

i

i}

GMR Power Infra Ltd is promoted as a Special Purpose Vehicle (SPV) by GMR Infrastructure Limited by setting up of 1.25 MW
wind pawer project in Muthiampattl, Tamil Madu. The praject has been developed by Suzlon Energy on turnkey basis and was
commissioned on 15.12.2011. Generation of power has started from the above project, and the entire pawer is being sold to
TANGEDCO as per PPA terms.,

Information on other related party relationships of the Company fs provided in Note ne.26

The financial statements were authorised far issue in accordance with-a resolution of the directors passed in the Board Meeting
hield on 25th April, 2018

significant Accounting Policies

Basis of preparation .

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian &ccounting Standards (Ind AS), under the histoncal cost
convention on the accrual basis except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair values, the provisions of
Campanies Act, 2013 (the "Act’) (to the extent notified). The Ind AS are prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with Rule
3of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relavant amendment rules issued thereafter.

Accounting poticies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard s initially adopted or a
revislon to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the ocounting policy hitherto in use,

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees [INR)

Summary of significant accounting policies

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IND AS reguires the management to make judgmients, estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent
liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are based on the management's best knowtedge of
curFent events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes reguiring &
material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods.

Current versus nan-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification. An asset is
treated as current when it is2

a) Expectad to be realised or intended to be sold of consumed In normal operating cycle

b} Held primarily for the purpose of trading

¢} Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

d) Cash or cash equivalent untess restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after
the reporting period

All other ascets are classified as non-current.

A Hability is treated as current when: -

2] It is expected to be settled In normal operating cycle

b} It is held primarily for the purpose of trading

c) It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

d} There is ne unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current,

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for precessing and their realisation in cash and cash
equivalents. The Company has identified twelve manths as its operating cycle,

Property, Plant 8 Equipments:

Freehold land is carried at historical cost. All ather ltems of property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost including
goverment grants and decommissioning costs less accumulated depreclation and accumulated impairment losses, Historical cost
includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items such as purchase price, freight, duties, levies.
Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment and borrowing costs for long-term construction projects
if the recognition criteria are met,

Subsequent costs are Included in the assel’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, enly when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the fem will flow to the company and the cost of the tem can be
measured rellably, The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate assets aré derecognised when replaced.
All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit and less during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

Recognition:

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment shall be recognised as an asset If, and only if:
(a) it is probable that future economic benefits asscciated with the item will flow Lo the entity; and
{b) the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

On transition to Ind AS, the company has slected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant and equipment
recognised as at April 1, 2015 measured as per the previous GAAP in terms of paragraphs D7AA & DI3AA of Ind AS 101 - "First-
time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards' and use that carrying value as the desmed cost of the property, plant and
equipment after making adjustments for decommissioning liability {paragraph D21 of Ind AS 101}, jon cost of lang term
horrowings and Government granlsuﬁ-ﬁ;éi- Ind AS Transition Facilitation Group (ITFRG) Clanfbcatinnéﬁfﬁﬂ ﬁﬁﬁgvised].

[
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GMR Power Infra Limited

1 Corporate Information and Significant Accounting Policies:

Depreciation and amortisation

Depreciation on tangible assets dedicated for generation of power covered under CERC tariff reguiations including cammon
as5els are provided on straight line method {other than BTG of Unit T and 11 and CTU Transmission Lines), at rates specified by
the Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (Terms and Conditions of Tariflf}) Regulation.

In respect of BTG of Unit 1 and II and CTU Transmission lines, the Company has estimated 40 years as the useful life of the
compenents as per technical evaluation and accordingly previded depreciation over the remaining useful life of the asset using
Straight Line Method  w.e.l April 1, 2016 in terms of the requirement &f Schedule IT of Companies Act 2013,

Depreciation is calcutated on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets as follows:

Asset Tvpe Estimated useful life (in vears)
Buildings 3 25
Roads 2 — 3
Plant & Machinery - Thermal plant * =, 40
Plant & Machinery - General 15
Office equipments 5
Furniture & Fixtures i0
Electrical Equipments 10
Computer equipments 3
Motor cycles 8
Motor Cars 8

* - Based on technical evaluation, the management believes that the useful lives as given above best represent the period ower
which management expects to usa these assets.

Leasehold land from Government Authorities are amortised as per Central Electricity Regulatory Commission  at rates specified
by the Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (Terms and Conditions of Tariff) Reqgulation,

An ltem of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when na
future economic benefits are expected from its use or dispesal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit
and loss when the asset is derecognised.,

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial
year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Further, when each major inspection is performed, its cost is recognised in the carrying ameount of the item of property, plant
and eguipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. Machinery spares which are specific to a particular item
of Property , Plant & Equipments and whose use Is expected to be irregular are capitalized as Property , Plant & Equipments.

Spare parts are capitalized when they meet the definition of PPE, | e., when the company intends to use these during mare than
a period of 12 months and having a value of mare than 0,50 Million,

iv) Intangible assets
Intangible aszets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of intangible assets acquired in a
business combination is their fair value at the date of acquisition. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at
cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, Internally generated intangibles, excluding
capitalised development costs, are not capitalised and the related expenditure is reflected in profit or loss in the period in which
the expenditure is incurred.

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or Indefinite.

Intangible ascets with finite lives are amaortised over the useful economic life and assessed far impairment whenever there is an
indication that the intangibde asset may be Impaired. The amertisation pericd and the amertisation methad for an intangible
asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at the end of each reperting period. Changes in the expected useful life ar the
expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embadied In the asset are considered to modify the amartisation
pericd or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on intangible
assels with finite lives s recognised In the statément of profit and loss unless such expenditure forms part of carrying value of
another asset.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not amortised, but are tested for impairment annually, either individually or at
the cash-generating unit level, The assessment of indefinite life is reviewed annually to determine whether the indefinite life
continues ta be supportable. If not, the change in useful life from indefinite to finite is made on a prospective basis,

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the statement of profit or loss when the asset is
derecognised.

A summary of the policies applied to the company’s intangible assets |s, as follows:
Intangible assets Useful lives Amaortisation method used Internally
generated or acquired

Service Concesslon arrangements Definite (15.70 years)  Straight-line basis over the PPA period




GMR Power Infra Limited

1 Corporate Information and Significant Accounting Policies:
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Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarfly takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for ks intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of the asset. All other
borrowing costs are expensed In the period in which they eccur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an
entity Incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also Includes exchange differences ta the extent
regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs,
Government grants i

Government grants are recognised where there is a reasanable assurance that the grant will be received and all attached
conditions will be complied with. Where the grant relates to an asset, the cost of the asset shown at gross value and grant there
on is treated as capital grant which is recognised as income in the statement of profit and loss over the period and proportion in
which depreciation is charged. Revenue grants are recognised In the statement of profit and loss in the same pericd as the
related cost which they are intended to compensate are accounted far,

Leases o

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease”ls based on the substance of the arrangement at the
inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfiiment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a
specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even If that right is nat explicitly

specified In an arrangement.

Company as a lessee :
A lease |5 classified at the inception date as & finance lease or an operating lease. A lease that transfers substantially all the
risks and rewards incidental to ownership to the Company Is classified as a finance lease.

Finance leases are capitalised at the commencement of the lease at the inception date fair value of the leased property or, If
lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments. Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and
reduction of the lease liability so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability, Finance
charges are recognised in finance costs in the statement of profit and loss, uniess they are directly attributable to qualifying
assels, In which case they are capitalized In accordance with the Company's general pelicy on the borrowing costs,

Cantingent rentals are recognised as expenses in the periods in which they are incurred.

A leased asset is depreciated aver the uséful life of the asset, However, if there i no reasonable certainty that the company will
obtain ownership by the end of the lease term, the asset |s depreciated over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the asset
and the lease term.

Dperating lease payments are recagnised as an expense in the statement of prafit and loss on a straight-Tine basis over the
lease term unbess either:

a. anather systematic basls is more representative of the time pattern of the user's benefit even If the payments to the lessors
are not on that basis; or

b. the payments to the lessor are structured to increase In line with expected general inflation to compensate for the lessor's
expected inflationary cost Increases, If payments to the lessor vary because of factors other than general inflation, then this
candition is not met.

Company as a lessor :

Leases (n which the company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of an asset are classified as
pperating leases. Rental Income from operating lease s recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease,
unless either:

a. another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern in which use benefit derived from the leased asset is
diminished, even if the payments to the lessors are nat on that basls; or

b. the payments to the lessor are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the lessor's
expected inflationary cost increases. IF payments to the lessor vary according to factors other than inflation, then this condition
s not maet,

Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased
asset and recognised gver the lease term on the same basis as rental income,

Contingent rents are recognised as revenue (n the period in which they are earned.

Leassas are classified as finance leases when substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership transfer from the company to
the lessee, Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are recorded as receivables at the company’s net investment in the
leases, Finance lease Income Is allocated to accounting periods so as to reflect a constant periodic rate of return on the net
investment outstanding in respect of the lease.

Lands obtained on leases, where there is no reasonable certainty that the Company will obtaln ownership by the end of the
lease term shall generally be classified as finance leases. The minimum lease payments include upfront premium paid plus any
apnual recurring lease rental which is amortized aver the lease term,
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Inventories are valued as follows:

Raw materials, components, stores and spares are valued at lower of cost and net realisable valug. However, materlals and
other items held for use in the production of inventories are not written down below cost if the finished products in which they
will be Incorporated are expected to be sold at or above cost, Cost is determined on a weighted average basis and includes all
applicable costs in bringing goods to their present locations and condition.

Impairment of non-financial assets o
The Company assesses at each reperting date whether there is an indicatipn that an asset may be Impaired. If any Indication
exlsts, or when annual Impairment testing for an asset is reguired, the company estimates the asset's recoverable amount. An
asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash generating units' (CGUs) net selling price and its value In use.
The recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, uniess the asset does rot generate cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other assets or group of assets. When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its
recaverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

3 f

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining net
selling price; recent market transactions are taken into account, if available. If no such transactions can be -identified, an
appropriate valuation model is used, These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly
traded companies or other available fair value indicators.

The Company bases its impairment calculation on detalled budgets and forecast calculations, which are prepared separately for
each of the Company's CGUs to which the individual assets are allocated. These budgets and forecast calculations generally
cowver a period of twenly (o bwenly five years. For longer pericds, a lang-term growth rate is calculated and applied to project
future cash flows after the twenty fifth year. To estimate cash flow projections beyend periods covered by the most recent
budgets/forecasts, the Company extrapelates cash flow projections In the budget using a steady or declining growth rate for
subsequent years, unless an increasing rate can be justified. In any case, this growth rate does not exceed the long-term
average growth rate for the products, industries, or country or countries in which the entity operates, or for the market in which
the asset is used.

Impairment losses of continuing operations, Including Impairment on inventories, are recognised in the statement of profit and
loss, except for properties previously revalued with the revaluation surplus taken to OCL. For such properties, the impairment is
recognised in OCI up to the amount of any previous revaluation surplus, After impairment, depreciation is provided on the
revised carrying amount of the asset over its remaining useful life.

For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether there |s an indication that
previpusly recognised impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased. If such indication exists, the Company estimates
the asset’s or CGU's recoverable amount. A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only If there has been a change
In the assumptions wsed to determine the asset's recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. The
reversal Is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impalrment loss been recegnised for the asset in pricr
years. Such reversal is recognised in the statement of profit or loss unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which
case, the reversal is treated as a revaluation increase.

Intangible assets with Indefinite useful lives {if avallable} are tested for impairment annually as at December 31st at the CGU
level, as appropriate, and when circumstances indicate that the carrying value may be impaired.

Provisions

Provisicns are recognised when the Company has a present obligation {legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying econamic benefits will be required to settle the cbligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed,
for exampie, under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a separste asset, but only when the
reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of
any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when
appropriate, the risks specific to the liability, When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time
Is recegnised as a flinance cost.
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Decommissioning liability

The Company records a provision for decommissioning costs on power plant projects, where decommissioning costs are
provided at the present value of expected costs to settle the obligation using estimated cash flows and are recognised as part of
the cost of the particular asset. The cash flows are discounted at a current pre-tax risk free rate, The unwinding of the discount
is expensed as incurred and recognised in the statement of profit and loss as a finance cost. The estimated future costs of
decommissioning are reviewed annually and adjusted as appropriate. Changes in the estimated future costs or in the discount
rate applied are added to or deducted from the cost of the asset. ’

Retirement and other Employee Benefits

All employee benefits payablefavailable within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short-term emplovee
benefits, Benefits such as salaries, wages and bonus etc.,are recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the period in
which the employee renders the related service.

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund, pension fund, superannuatlcrﬂ fund etc. are defined contribution scheme. The
Company has no cbligation, other than the contribution payable, et

The Campany recognizes contribution payable as expenditure, when an employee renders the related service. If the
contribution payable te the scheme for service received before the reporting date exceeds the contribution already paid, the
deficit payable to the scheme is recognized as a liability after deducting the contribution already pald. If the contribution already
paid exceeds the contribution due for services received before the balance sheet date, then excess is recognized as an asset to
the extent that the pre-payment will lead to, for example. a reduction in future payment or a cash refund.

Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months, s treated as short—term employee benefit. The
company measures the expected cost of such absences as the additional amount that it expects to pay as a result of the
unused entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting date.

The company treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond bwelve months, as long—term employee benefit
for measurement purposes. Such long—term compensated absences are provided for based on the actuarial valuation using the
projected unit credit method at the year—end. Actuarial gainsflasses are immediately taken to the statement of profit and loss
and are not deferred.

The company presents the accumulated leave as @ current llabllity in the balance sheet, to the extent it does not have an
unconditional right to defer its cettlement for 12 months after the reporting date. Where company has the unconditional legal
and contractual right to defer the settiement for & period beyond 12 months, the same is presented as non—current liability.

Gratuity is a defined benefit scheme. The cost of providing benefits under the scheme is determined on the basis of actuarial
valuation under projected unit credit {PUC) methad.

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts included in net
interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets {excluding amounts included in net interest on the net
defined benefit liability), are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained
earnings through OCI in the period in which they occur, Remeasurements are not reclassified to profit or 10ss in subsequent
periads.

Past service costs are recognised in profit or loss on the earlier of:
a. The date of the plan amendment or cirtailment, and
b. The date that the Company recognises related restructuring costs,

MNet interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset,

The Company recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation as an expense in the statement of profit
and loss:

a, Service costs comprising current service costs, past-senvice costs, galns and losses on curtallments and non-routine

b. Net interest expense or income.

Financial Instruments - Financial assets

Initial recognition and measuremeant

All financial assets are recognised inftially at fair value plus, In the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through
profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acguisition of the financlal asset. Purchases or sales of financial
assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or canvention in the market place (regular
way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:

a. Debt instruments at amortised cost

b. Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FYTOCT)

€. Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
d. Equity instruments measured at fair valee through other comprehensive income (FYTOCT)

Debt/instruments at amortised cost: A ‘debt instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if bath the foliowing conditlons are
met:

a) The asset is held within a business model whose ohjective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and

b) Contractuzl terms of the asset give rise on specified dates te cash flows that are salely payments of principal and Interest
{SPPI) on the principal amount cutstanding.

This category is the most relevant to the Company. After Initial measurement, such financial assets are subseguently measured
at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method.

Amortised cost is calculated byt takmmm apcount any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or © éf—aru;ﬂn‘h\tegrai
part of the EIR. The EIR anﬂl‘tﬂﬁhrtfn 1= lr.chLbda:d in finance income in the profit or loss, The losses an-slr1|§|r irment ‘are
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Debt instrument at FVTOCT: A "debt Instrument’ is classified as at the FVTOCT If both of the following criteria are met:
a) The objective of the businese madel is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets, and
b} The asset's contractual cash flows represent SPE].

Debt instruments included within the FWTOCT category are measured Initially as well as at each reporting date at fair value. Fair
value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive Incame [OCT). However, the company recognizes interest income,
Impairment losses & reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the PAL On derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or
loss previously recognised in OCT is rectassified from: the equity to PRL. Interest earned whilst holding FVTOCT debt instrument
is reported as Interest income using the EIR method.

Debt instrument at FYTPL: FYTPL i a residual category far debt instruments. Any debt instrumernt, which does not meet the
criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as FYTOC, Is classified as at FYTPL.

In addition, the Coampany may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise mests amortized cost or FYTOCT criteria,
as at FVTPL. However, such election Is allawed only if doing so refluces or eliminates a measurement or recognition
inconsistency (referred to as ‘accounting mizmatch’). The company has mot designated any debt instrument as al FVTPL. Debt
instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the PaL.

Equity investments: All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Eguity instruments which are
held for trading and contingent consideration recognised by an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind AS103 applies
are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the company may make an irrevocable election to present in other
cemprehensive income subseguent changes in the fair value, The cempany makes such election an an instrument-by-
instrument basis. The classification ic made on Initial recegnition and e irrevacabie,

If the company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all falr value changes on the instrument, excluding
dividends, are recognized in the o1, There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to PRL, even on sale of investment,
However, the company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity.

Equity instruments Included within the FYTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the Statement
of Profit and Loss,

Derecognition

A financial asset {or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) Is primarity
derecognised {i.e. removed from the balance sheet) when:

a. The rights to receive cash flows fram the asset have expired, or

b. The company has transferred its rights to receive cach flows from the asset or has assumed an abligation to pay the received
cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a 'pass-through’ arrangement; and either (a) the company has
transferred substantizlly all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the company has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset,

When the company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has enterad into a pass-through
arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of cwnership, When It has neither
transferred nor retained substaritially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the company
continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the company's continuing Invalvement, In that case, the company
also recognises an associated lizbility. The transferred asset and the associated llability are measured on a basis that reflects

the rights and obligations that the company has retained,

Cantinuing involvement that Lakes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original
carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the company could be required to repay,

Impairment of financial assets
In accordance with Ind AS 109, the company applies expected credit loss (ECL) madel for measurement and recognition of
Impairment loss on the Tollowing financial assets and credit risk exposure:

&) Financlal assets that are debt Instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans, debt sacurities, deposits, trade
receivables and bank balance

b} Financial assets that are debt instruments and are measured as at FVTOCT

c) Lease receivables under Ind AS 17

d} Trade receivables ar any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset that result from transactions that are
within the scope of Ind AS 11 and Ind AS 18

e} Loan commitments which ars not measured as at FYTPL

1} Financial guarantee contracts which are not measured as at FWTPL

The company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impalrment loss allowance on;
@) Trade recelvables or contract revenue recelvables; and
) All lease receivables resulting from transactions within the scope of Ind AS 17

The application of simplified approach does nat require the Company to track changes in credit risk, Rather, it recognises
Impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reparting date, right from its initigl recognition,

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assels and risk exposure, the company determines that whether there has
been a significant increase in the credit risk since Initial recoanition. IF credit risk has not increased slgnificantly, 12 manth ECL
is used to provide for Impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL Is used, If, in a
subsequent period, credit quality of the Instrument impreves such that there is no lenger a significant lj'}t'l:ea'!.“E"iﬂ\creﬁlt risk

since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to recegnising impairment loss allowance based on 12 mofth: Bl "'f,z{' ;

q --..._'_:_ : | '-E:“/ \'. pl ..I-II
Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expediddifedar 3 financial
Instrument. The 12 month ECL is a rtion ﬂfrfh’le lifetime ECL which results from default events tha’f—%ié{-e possibile i-g-_u_i-dn 12

Lt i

mafiths after the reporting date. =



_— T ST I RN WM om— MR Pow - e

1 Corporate Information and Significant Accounting Policies:

aiw)

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the campany in accordance with the contract and all the
cash flows that the entity expects to receive (ie., all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original EIR, When estimating the cash
flows, an entity s reguired to consider:

a} Al contractual terms of the financial instrument (including prepayment, extension, call and similar options} over the expected
life of the financial instrument, However, in rare cases when the expected life of the financial instrument cannokb be estimated
reliably, then the entity is required to use the remaining contractual term of the financial instrument

b) Cash fiows from the sale of callateral held or other credit enhancements that are Integral to the contractual terms

As a practical expedient, the Company uses a provision matrix to deterrpjne Impalrment loss allowance on portfolio of its trade
recelvables. The provision matrix is based on Its historically observed default rates over the expected life of the trade
receivables and s adjusted for forward-looking estimates, At every reporting date, the historical obeerved default rates are
updated and changes In the forward-looking estimates dre analysed, On that basis, the Company estimates the following

provision matrix at the reporting date:

4 e
ECL impairment loss allowance {or reversal) recognized during the perigh is recognized as income/ expense in the statement of
profit and loss (P&L). This amount ic reflected under the head “other expenses’ In the PRL. The balance shegt presentation for
various financial instruments is described below:

a) Financial assets measured as at amortised cost, contractual revenue receivables and lease recelvables: ECL Is presented as
an allowance, i.e., as an integral part of the measurement of those assets in the balance sheet. The allawance reduces the net
carrying amount. Until the asset meets write-off criteria, the company does not reduce impairment allowance from the gross
Carrying amount,

b} Loan commitments and financial Quarantee contracts: ECL is presented as a provision in the balance sheet, e, as a liability.

) Debt instruments measured at FVTOCL: Since financlal assets are glready reflected at fair value, impairment allowance s not
further reduced from its value. Rather, ECL amount is presented as ‘accumulated Impairment amount” in the OCI.

For assessing Increase In credit risk and impairment loss, the company combines financial instruments on the basis of shared
credit risk characteristics with the objective of facilitating an analysis that is designed to enable significant increases in credit
risk to be identified on a timely basis.

The company does not have any purchased or originated credit-impaired (POCT) financial assets, |.e., financial assets which are
credit impaired on purchase/ origination.

Financial Instruments - Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial fiabilites are classified, at initial recognition, as financial labilities at Fair value through profit or less, foans and
borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective hiedge, as appropriate,

All financial liabilities are recognised Initially at fair value and, In the case of loans and berrowings and payables, net of directly
attributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, lsans and borrowings including bank overdrafts, financial
guarantee contracts and derivative financial instruments,

Subsequent measurement

The measurement of financlal abilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial
liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated upan initial recognition as at fair value through profit or ipss,

Financial liabilities are classified as held far trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term, This
category also includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the company that are not designated as hedging
nstruments In hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS 109, Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held for
trading unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments. Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recagnised
In the profit or loss,

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated as such at the Initial
date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses
attributable to changes in own credit risk are recognized in OCI. These gains/ loss are nat subseguently transferred to P&L.
However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes In fair value of such lizbility
are recognised in the statement of profit or loss. The company has not designated any financial liability as at fair value through
profit and loss.

Loans and borrowings : This is the category most relevant to the company. After initlal recognition, Interest-bearing loans
and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised In profit
or loss ‘when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process,

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into decount any discount or Premium en acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral
part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs n the statement of profit and loss. This category generally
applies to barrowings. Dy =0
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Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the lkability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an
existing financlal kabllity Is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an
existing liability are substantially medified, such an exchange or ‘modification is treated as the derecognition of the original
liability and the recegnition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of
prafit or loss,

Embedded derivatives B

An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid {combined) instrument that altso includes @ non-derivative host contract -
with the effect that some of the cash flows of the combined instrument vary in a way similar to a stand-alone derivative. An
embedded derivative causes some or all of the cash flows that otherwise would be required by the contract te be modified
according to a specified interest rate, financial instrument price, commodity price, foreign exchange rate, index of prices or
rates, credit rating or credit index, or other variable, provided in the case of a non-financial variable that the variable is not
specific to a party to the contract. Reassessment only occurs If there is either a change in the terms of the contract that
significantly modifies the cash flows that would otherwise be mequited or a reclassification of a financlal asset out of the fair
value thraugh profit or loss, o=

If the hybrid contract contains a host that is a financial asset within the scope of Ind AS 109, the company does not separate
embedded derivatives, Rather, it applles the classification requirements contained in Ind AS 109 ta the entire hybrid contract.
Derivatives embedded in all other host contracts are accounted for as separate derlvatives and recorded at fair value if thelr
economic characteristics and risks are not closely related to those of the hest contracts and the host contracts are nat held for
trading or designated at fair value though profit or loss. These embedded derivatives are measured at fair value with changes in
fair value recognised in profit or loss, unless designated as effective hedging instruments.,

Reclassification of financial assets

The company determines classification of financial assets and liabllities on initial recognition. After Initial recognition; no
reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity Instruments and financial liabilitles, For financial assets which are
debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if there is a change in the business model for managing those assets. Changes
to the business model are expected to be Infreguent. The company’s senior management determines change in the business
model as a result of external or internal changes which are significant to the company’s operations. Such changes are evident
to external parties. A change in the business model pccurs when the company either begins or ceases to perform an activity
that is significant to its operations. If the company reclassifies financial assets, it applies the reclassification prospectively from
the reclassification date which Is the first day of the immediately next reporting period following the change in business maodel.
The company does not restate any previously recognised gains, losses (including Impairment gains or losses) or interest.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial Habilities are offset and the net amaunt is reported in the consolidated balance sheet if there is a
currently enfarceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there Is an intention to settle on @ net basis, to realise
the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously,

Derivative financial instruments

The Company uses derivative financial instruments, such as forward currency contracts, interest rate swaps and forward
commodity contracts, to hedge (ks foreign currency risks, interest rate risks and commodity price risks, respectively, Such
derivative financial instruments are initially recegnised at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered into
and are subseguently re-measured at fair value. Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair value is positive and as
financial liabilities when the fair value Is negative. Any gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of derivatives are
taken directly to profit or loss

Revenue Recognition

Revenue from energy units sold is recognised on accrual basis as per the terms of the Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) and
Letter of Intent (LOT) [collectively hereinafter referred to as ‘the PPAS'] and tariff rates determined by CERC. Revenue includes
unbilied revenue accrued up to the end of the accounting year. The revenue is also recognised / adjusted towards truing up of
fixed charges and energy charges In terms of CERC tariff regulation 2014-19, wharever applicable,

Revenue from energy units sold on a merchant basis is recagnised in accordance with billings made to the customers based on
the units of energy delivered and rates agreed with customers.

b} Revenue from sale of infirm power are recognised as per the guidelines of Central Electricity Regulatory Commission, Revenue

prior to date of commercial operation are reduced from Project cost.

¢} Revenuefcharges from Unscheduled Interchange far the deviation in generation with respect to scheduled units are recognized/

charged at rate notified by CERC from time to time, are adjusted to revenue from sale af energy.

d} Revenue earned In excess of billings has been included under “other assets” as unbilled revenue and billings in excess of

revenue have been disclosed under "other Habilities” as unearned revenue,

€) Revenue from sale of power is net of prompt payment rebate eligible to the customers.

£} Claimes for delayed payment charges and any other claims, which the Company is entitled to under the PPAs, are accounted for

in the year of acceptance by the customers. Similarly Commission, liquidated damages and any other charges are accounted for
in the year of acceptance.

g) Interest Is recognized using the time proportion method based on rates implicit In the transaction, Dividend income s accounted

for in the year in which the right to- recehe bt;l}g same Is established by the reparting date.
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xvi] Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and an hand and short-term -depeosits with an original
maturity of three months or less, which are subject te an insignificant risk. of changes In value,

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and shart-term deposits, as defined
above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the Company’s cash management.

Cash dividend and non-cash distribution to equity holders of the parent

The Company recognises a liability to make cash or non-cash distributions to equity holders of the parent when the distribution
|5 authorised and the distribution is no longer at the discration of the Company., As per the corpoerate laws in India, a distribution
is authorised when it is approved by the shareholders. A correspanding amount s recegnised directly in equity.

Mon-cash distributions are measured at the fair value of the assets to be distributed with fair value resmeasurement recognised
directly in equity. & e

Upen distribution of non-cash assets, any difference between the carryiﬁf;'amuunt of the lability and the carrying amount of the
assets distributed |s recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

xvil) Foreign currencies
The financial statements are presented in INR, which is also the company’s functional currency.
Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Company at their respective functional currency spot rates at the
date the transaction first qualifies for recognition. However, fer practical reasons, the company uses an average rate if the
average approximates the actual rate at the date of the transaction.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in forelgn currencies are translated at the functional currency spot rates of
exchange at the reporting date,

Exchange differences arising on settiement or translation of monetary items are recognised in profit or loss with the exception
of the following:

- Exchange differences arising on monetary items that forms part of a reperting entity’s net investment in a foreign operation
are recognised in profit or loss in the separate financial statements of the reporting entity or the individual financial
statements of the foreign operation, as appropriate, In the financial statements that include the foreign operaticn and the
reporting entity {e.g., consolidated financial statements when the foreign operation ks a subsidiary), such exchange
differences are recognised Initially in OCL. These exchange differences are reclassified from equity to profit or loss an disposal
of the net iInvestment,

Exchange differences arising on monetary items that are designated as part of the hedge of the Company's net investment of
a foreign operation. These are recognised in OCI until the net investment is disposed of, at which time, the cumuiative
amount Is reclassified to profit or loss.

- Tax charges and credits attributable to exchange differences on those monetary items are also recorded in OCI.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foereign currency are translated using the exchange rates
at the dates of the |nitial transactions. Mon-monetary items measured at falr value In a foreign currency are translated using
the exchange rates at the date when the falr value is determined. The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items
measured at fair value is treated in line.with the recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item.

xwviii Fair value measureament
The Company measures financlal instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet date.
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumpticn that the transaction to
sell the asset or transfer the liabllity takes place either:
a) In the principal market for the asset or liabllity, or
b} In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantagecus market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessiblie by the company,

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the
asset or liability, assurming that market participants act in thelr economic best interest.

A Fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes Into account a market participant's ability to generate economic
benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the assel in
its highest and best use.,

The Company wses valuation technigues that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to
measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.




GMR Power Infra Limited

1 Corporate Information and Significant Accounting Policies:

xix)

All assets and llabilities for which falr value s measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair
value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a
whole:

Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or llabilities,

Level 2 — Valuaticn techniques for which the lowest level Input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or
indirectly observable.

Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the fowest leviel Input that-is significant to the falr value measurement |s

unnherrvahle,
The Companys management determines the policies and procedures for Doth recurring fair value measurement, such as

derivative instruments and unquoted financial assets measured at fair value, and for nan-recurring  measurement, such as
assets held for distribution in discontinued operations. ]

External valuers are involved for valuation of significant assets, such as properties and unguoted financial assets, and significant
liabilities, such as contingent consideration. Involvement of external valuers is decided upen annually by the management after
discussion. Selection criterla include market knowledge, reputation, indEpendence and whether professicnal standards are
malintained. Valuers are normally rotated every five years. The management decides, after discussions with the company’s
external valuers, which valuation technigues and inputs to use for each case.

At each reporting date, the management analyses the movements in the values of assets and liabilities which are required to be
remeasured or re-assessed as per the Company's accounting policies. For this analysis, the management verifies the major
Inputs applied in the latest valuation by agreeing the infarmation in the valuation computation to contracts and other relevant
documents,

The management, in conjunction with the Company’s external valuers, also compares the change in the fair value of each asset
and liability with relevant external sources to determine whether the change Is reascnable.

For the purpase of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the
nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the Fair value hierarchy as explained above.

This note summarises accounting policy for fair value, Other fair value related disclosures are given in the relevant notes,

a} Disclosures for valuation methods, significant estimates and assumptions
b} Contingent consideration

£} Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy

d} Investment in unguoted equity shares (discontinued operations)

€] Property, plant and equipment under revaluation model

) Investment properties

@) Finaneial instruments (including those carried at amortised cost)

h} Non-cash distribution

Taxes on income

Current income tax

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax.,

Current income tax Is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income Tax
Ack, 1961.

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation
authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are thase that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the
reporting date.

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other
comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax [tems are recognised In correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI
or directly in equity, Management pericdically evaluates positions taken In the tax returns with respect te situations in which
applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and estatdishes provisions where sppropriate,




GMR Power Infra Limited

1 Corporate Information and Significant Accounting Policies:

xxl)

Deferred tax
Deferred tax Is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liablities and

their carrying amounts for financial reporting purpeses at the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

a) When the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill ar an asset or liability In a transaction that is not
a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects nelther the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss

b} In respect of taxable temporary differences assoclated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and interests in joint
ventures, when the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlied and it is probable that the temporary
differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any
unused tax lisses, Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent thak it is probable that taxable profit will be available
against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry fosward-of unused Lax credits and unused tax losses can be
utilised, except: =

a} When the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of an asset or
liability in @ transaction that |s not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting
prafit nor taxable profit or loss

b) In respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, assodiates and interests in joint
ventures, deferred Lax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that the temporary differences will reverse in
the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised to the extent
that it has became probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that It is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allaw all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utitised, Unrecognised
deferred tax assets are fe-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that
future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax assets Lo be recovered

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply In the year when the asset is
realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax iaws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the
reporting date,

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised cutside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive
income or In equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCT er directly in
equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enfarceable right exists to set off current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Tax benefits acquired as part of a business combination, but not satisfying the criteria for separate recognition at that date, are
recognised subsequently if new Information about facts and circumstances change. Acquired deferred tax benefits recognised
within the measurement period reduce goodwill related to that acquisition if they result from new information obtained about
facls and circumstances existing at the acquisition date. If the carrying amaount af goodwill is zero, any remaining deferred tax
benefits are recognised in OCI/ capital reserve depending on the principle explained for bargain purchase gains. All ather
acquired tax benefits realised are recognised in profit or loss.

Earninas per share

Basic eamings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity helders of the company by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period, Diluted earnings per equity share is computed by
dividing the net profit attributable to the equity holders of the company by the weighted average number of equity shares
considered for deriving basic earnings per equity share and also the welghted average number of equity shares that could have
been Issued upan conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. The dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted for the
proceeds receivable had the equity shares been actually issued at falr value (i.e. the average market value af the outstanding
equity shares). Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the period, unless issued at a later
date. Dilutive potential equity shares are determined independently for each period presented.

The number of equity shares and patentially dilutive eguity shares are adjusted retrospectively for all pericds presented for any
chare splits and bonus shares issues Including fer changes effected prior to the approval of the financial statements by the
Board of Directors,




GME Power Infra Limited
HMotes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

Caleulation of Earning per share (EPS):

Basw EFS amounts are calculated by deiding the peafid for the year attributabke to eguity sharéhoiders of the Company by the weghted
average number of Eguity shares cutstanding dyring the year, Thare is rd dilutive potential ordinary shsres g5 at March 31,2018 and March
31, F17. Thus, diluted EPS equaks basic ERS, ¥ .

The followina reflects the income and share data used in the basic f diluted EPS computations:

Particulars E f March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

8. Mominal value of Equity shares (in Rupees pes shared 10 10
b, Tetal Mo, of Equiy Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 1655 660 1,699,660
& Add: Shares aliatbed during tha year G, -
d. Total Bg. of Bquity Sharas oulstandsng at the end of the year * LR EEd 1,699,660
& Weighted average number of Eauity shares at the year end {in Nas) -—1.599, 660 1,699,640
[ 5

Brarft attribatable o equily holders of the Company for basic {12.899.216) [17.653.5461

ANELITAEH 17,58 100331,

B g ol Q- gach

List of Related Parties with whom transactions have taken olace durina the period:

a. Mames of related parties and related party relationshio:

GMR Generation Avsels Limited

Enterprises that control the companmy GMA Infrastructiene Limibed
Ditirmate hokding camparty GMP Entarprises Privabe Limited
Feliow Subsidiaries GMR Sports Private Limded
GMA League Games Frivate Limited
(GME Infratech Private Limited

Cacenoe Entarprises Private Limsaed

BML Infrastruciure Finance Campany Private Limited
Wijay MNivas Real Extales Private Limited

Fabcity Propertses Privata Limited

Kondampeta Properties Frivate Limited

Hyserabad Jabih Properties Private Limited

Lepra Real Estates Private Limited

Pashupati Arbex Agencies Private Limited

Rawevarma Realty Prvate Limited

MR Solar Enengy Private Limited

Rajam Enterprises Private Limited

Grandhi Enterprises Privabe Limibed

Ideaspace Solutigns Private Limded

Mational SEZ Infra Services Private Limited
Wakinada Refinery and Potrochemicals Private Limited
(Corponate Infrastructure Services Private Limited
(GMA Bannerghatta Propenties Private Limited

| Kirthi Tumhers Private Lirmnited

AMG Healtheare Destination Private Lemiled

. GMR Helding (Mama) Limited

GMR [nfrastructure (Malta} Limited

GMR Holdings [Overseas) Limited

GMR Holdings (Mawitus] Limited

Croasridge Investments Limibad

Ingergane Capetal Lirnded

GME Haoldings Oversgas [Singapore] Pre Limited
GMRA Business b Consultancy LLP

GMR Prwer Corporation Limited [GRTL)

GMR Vamagir Power Genesation Limited (GVPGL)
GMR [Badrinath) Hydro Power Generation Private Limited
GMR Minang & Enargy Private Limited (GMEL)

GMRA Kamalanga Energy Lended (GKEL)

Himtal Hysdro Bower Company Private Limited (HEPPL)
G Energy (Mauritivs) Limited [GEML)

G Lion Enargy Lemited [GLEL)

GME Upper Karmali Hydropower Limited {GUKFL)
GMR Erergy Trading Limited {GETL)

GMf, Energy Limed {GEL)

GMR Consultng Services Private Limited (GOSPL)
GMRE Coastal Energy Frivate Limited (GCEPL)

GME Bajel Hali Hydropower Privabe Limited (GBHHPL)
(G, Londa Hydrapawer Private Limited (GLHPPLY
GMR Kakinads Energy Private Limited (GEEPL)
GMR Chhatlisgarh Energy Limited {GOHEPL)

GME Energy [Cyprus) Limited (GECL)




GMR Energy [Metharlands) BV, (GEMBY)

PT Dwikarya Sajats Utma [PTOSU)

PT Dtk Sarana Intermsa (FTDS1)

#T Barasentasa Lestar (FTBSL}

1K Prwergen Limited {E‘:IK}

PT Winsoca (PT)

GMR Warom Energy Limited | Farmesty EMCD Energy
Limited)

Inda Tausich Trading CMCC (TR

GMR Mangrashira Erergy Limited (GMEL)

GMR Rajam Solar Powar Private Limited (formerly knawn
a5 MR Uttar Pradesh Enargy Private Limited [GUPEFL}
MR Mosur Enprgy Limited (GHOEL)

GMR Gujarat Solar Powed Private Limited (GGESPEL)
Karnall Transmissin Company Private Limied (KTCPL)
Marsyangdi Transmassion Company Frvate Limited {MTCPL)
GME [ndo-Mepal Erergy Links Limited TGINELL)

MR Inda-Nepal Pewer Cormidors Limited (GINPCL)

MR Gence Assets Limited {formerly known A5 GME Hosur
Energy Limited (GHOELY)

Aravall Transmission Servics Compary Lmited (ATSCL)
Mary Transmisson Service Company Limited (MTSCL)
GME Energy Projects (Mauritius) Limited (GEPML)

\GMR Infrastructure (Singapone] Pie Limited (GISPLY
GMR Coal Resausces Pie Limited {GCRPLY

GME Power Infra Limited {GFTL)

GHME Highways Limited (GMRHL]

GMR Tambaram Tmdvanam Expressways Limied (GTTERL)
GMR Tuni Anakapalll Expressways Limited (GTAEPL)
GME Ambala Chandigarh Expressways Prvate Limsed
[GACEPL)

MR Prchanpalli Expressways Limited (GPEPL)

GMR Hyderabad Vijagaweda Expressways Private Limited
[GHVEPL)

(GMR Chennal Cuter Ring Road Private Limited (GCORRPL)
GME Kishargarh Udaipur shmedabad Eapresswinys Lemitad
[GELMEL)

GMR Highways Projects Private Limited  (GHPPL)

GMR Hyderabad [nternatianal frport Limited (GHIALY
Gateways for Indsa Alrports Private Limited (GFIALY
Hyderabad Airport Securily Sanvioes Lirnited (HASSL)
GME Hyserabad Airport Resource Managemant Limited
(GHARML)

GMR Hyderabad Aarctrapalis Lenied [HaPL}

GME Hyderabad Awistion SEZ Limited {GHASL}

GMR Aerospace Engineering Limited [GAEL [Formerly known
5 MAS GME Rerpspace Engenesring Company Limited)
GMR Aera Technic Limited (GATL) (formerly known as
MAS GMA Aero Technic Limited (MGATLY)

Hyderabad Duty Frea Retail Limited (HDFRLY

GMRE Mirpart Developers Limited {GAOL)

GADL International Limited (GADLIL)

GADL {Mauritivs) Lenaed [GADLML)

(GME Hatels ard Resorts Limited (GHRL)

GMA Hyserabad Airport Pawer Distribution Limited

Dl Irternationat Airport Private Limited (DEAL)

Dl Apratropalis Private Limted [DAFL)

Delhi Duty Free Servioes Private Limided {DOFS)

Deihi Aport Parking Services Private Limited (DWPSL)
GME Alrports Limited [GAL)

GMR Alrport Glabal Limited (GAGL)

GRE, Rirperts [Mauitius) Limited (GALM)

GMR Aviation Privale Limited (GAPL)

Raxa Security Serdces Limited (Raxa)

GMR Krishnagin SE2 Limited (GHSEZ)

Advika Properties Privete Limaed [APFL)

Axlima Praperties Frivate Limilad (AKFPL)

Amartya Bropertes Private Limited (AMPFLY

Baruni Progesties Private Limited {BFPL)

Bougainvillea Properties Private Limited {BOPPL)
Camalia Properties Frivate Limited {CFPL)

[=] h Properties Private Limitad (DPPL)
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Eila Properties Private Limited (EPPL)

Gerbara Properties Private Limited (GPL)
Lakshmi Priya Properties Private Limidad [LPFPL)
Homaysiackln Froperties Private Limsed (HFPL)
Idika Profertess Privats I.Jm‘bd [EPPLY
Krishnagtiva Progenies Prvate Limited (KFPL)
Larkspur Properties Private Lirmited {LAPPL)
Madira Propertie Private Limited (NPPLY
Paddmapriva Propertss Private Limiged [FAFFL)
Frakalpa Froparties Frivabe Limited (PFPL)
Purnachandra Properties Private Limited (PUPPL)
Shreyadita Properties Private Lsmited (SPPL)
Franesh Froperties Frivate Limited (PRPFL}
Sraepa Propérties Frivate Timited (SAFPL)
kadhapriya Properties Private Limsted (RPPL)
Asteria Real Estates Private Limited (AREPL)
MR Hesur Tndustrial City Private Limited {GHICL)
Namitha Real Estates Prevate Limited (NREPL)
Honeny Flower Estates Private Limited (HFEPL)
GMR Hosur EMC Limaed {GHEMEL)

MR SEZ and Port Holdings Limited {GSPHL)
East Godavari Power Distribubion Company Private Limited
Supone Progerties Private Limited {SUPFL)
GHIR Ltdes Private Limited (GUPL)

Lilliam Properties Prevate Limited (LPPL)

GMR Corparate Affairs Private Lintded (GCAPL)
Diruyl Securities Privata Limited (DSFL)
Larkspur Propertes Private Limited [LAPPL)
GHR Busingss Process and Senices Private Limited [GBPSPL)
GME Infrastrsciure {Mauritivs) Limed [GIML)
GME Infragtructure {Cyprus) Limied [GICL)
GHR Infrastrecture Overseas Limited {GIOL)
GHME Infrastretture (UK) Lendted (GIULY

GME Tnfrastrescture (Global) Limited {GIGL)
GMRE Erargy [Glabal) Limited (GEGL)

Kakinada Gateway Port Limited (®GPL)

GHR Goa International Airport Limited {GG1ALY
GME SEZ Infra Services Limited (G515L)

GMR Infrastruciure (Cwerseas) Limiged [SIOL)
GHE Infra Developers Lenited (GIDL)

GME Infrastritture (Cypres) Lamited [GICL]
GMR Infrastruciure Overseas Limited {GI0L)
GME Infrastructure (UK) Limited {GIULY

GMR Infrastructure {Global) Limeed [GIGL)
GME Energy [Glebal) Limited (GEGL)

Kakinada Gateway Port Limited (KGPL)

GMR Goa Internatronal frport Limited {GGIAL)
GMR SEZ Infra Services Limated (GSI5L)

GMRE Infrastructure (Overseas) Limated (GIDL)
GMR Infra Developers Limsted [(GIOL)

Mr. Rarjit sirgh Matharos, Dinsctor

Kay Management Personnal Mr. M Gopal Ran, Director

Mr. Frahir Kumar Majurndhar, Director

GMER Varalakshmi Foundation [GVF]

GME varalakshmd DAY Pulilic Schoal [GVDPS]
GME Family Fund Trust [GFFT]

Enterprises wk key ] t personnel & their
relatives significant influence

b. Details of the transactions are as follows ; *

[
Farticulars March 31.2018 March 31.2017

a.  Sale af Renewalble Ensroy Cartificate
GMR Enesay Tradna Limded 14B8.963 2.096,.560

b, - Penewable Energy Certificate fees charged by GETL
GMR: Enaray Tradena Lirnded 125,377 >

£, Managament Service Fees
GMR Infrasiruciure Limifted 30,138 72.376

d. Looa fee B trade mark fee
GMA Enterorises Private Limited 1,100 1.115

e - Motional Interest axpense on 100D
GMR Geraration Assats Limied K 2.69.30.651

f. Interest Expenses on
GMR Generatian Aseets Limsted 5,656,027 5.508.337

o. Interest Expense on
GMR Wargra Erserov Limted v 12.915.349 13.062.500

b, 150 recelved from GGAL dunino the wear
GMR Gereration Assets Limaed 122.650.000 =

i ICD Reoaid to GWEL atona with Accrued [nterast
GMR Warpra Eneray Limited 113,575,377 -

* - Aelated Party Trans-a-:tw_nﬂm'_r,it{?m amd an identified by the Manscemant.
o T
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€. Closing balances with the above related parties:

Particulars March 31,2018 March 31,2017

I} GMR Generation Assets Limited{formerly known as GHMR Renewable Energy Limited] (Liability)

&) Share Capital 5,100 5100
I} 1CE Novated from GEL 1B BA3,020 5E,193.020
clintarest Acrusd an 1C0D 13.271.536 B.046.936
ciEquity Component of Relatad party Loan-GGAL 12,356,323 12,356,323
1T} GMA Warora Energy Limited { Liability)

&) 12D 5,000,000
b [nterest sccrued an HCD 15,029,863
111} GMR Infrastrocture Limited

&) Share Capital B.494,350 8,494,850
b} Managesmant Sereice fees . 12,378
1v) GMR Energy Projects (| Massitius ) Limited

a} Share Capital 8496600 B 406 600

W) GMR Holdings Private Limited
a) Logy fea payable E 47 430

W1} GMR Energy Trading Limited

a) Inwestrent in Eguity share capital of GMR Energy Tradeng Limited 97,200,000 &7 200.000

Seament Reporting
The campany i engaged primaily in the businass of generation of Powes, Accardingly separate primary and secondary segment reparting
dischosures as envisaged in Ind AS 108 on Segmental Reporting issied by the 1CAT ara not agplicable to the presont activites of the comaany.

Pending ltigations:
Th Company does nal have any pending litgatons vihich would impact s fnancial pasition.

Faresaeable losses:
The Compary did nal have any long-teem contracts including derivatie cantracts far whach thers were any material foreseeable losses.

MSME Dues:

Thire are rg micra and Small enerprises to which the company owes dues which are cutstanding for mare Lthan 45 days a5 at March 31,
2058, This infarmation, &5 requires to be disciosed urder the Mcm Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006, has been
determined to the extert suech parties have been identified on the basis of irformatian available with the company.

Commitments and Continaencies

There are no commitments and contingent Kabdities as on March 31,2018 (March 31,2017:- Nil}

Emploves Benefits

A thers are no emplayees, the company has not determined the lability for graluity and lang term compersated absences in stcordande with
revised IND AS 19,

Dperating Leases

The Company has not entered inte certain canceliabie operating lease agreements mainky for office pramises, space of car parking and
Turmitura hirg. The lease rentals considered is shown urder the statement of prafit o loss for the period a5 per the agresment ane as
fallows.:

March 31,2018 March 31,2017

Particulars

Lease Rentals under cancelanle leases - -
Lease Rentals under non-cancelable leases - -
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u. Income tax expenses in the statement of profit and boss consist of the following:

Tax expenses

(a} Currend tax x
(b} Adjustments of tax relating to earhier periods

(&) MAT credit entithement

(d) Peferred tax expense [ (credit)

Total taxes

{Hs.)

March 31,2008

March 31, 2007

Reconciliation of taxes 1o the amount computed by applying the statutory income tax rate to the income hefore taxes is summarized

helow:

Profit before tax
Applicable 1ax ratcs i India (% Rate)

Computed tax charge

ax elfect of income that are not txable in determining axable profit
&} Exempt income not included in calculation of tax
by Utilization of Previews Years tax Losses & Unabsorbed Depreciation

T ¢ffiect of expenses thirl are not deditible in detgrmining taxable prafit
{a) Nems not deductible
(b} Interest on delayed payment of Income Tax
(&) Others-Ind AS Adjussments
{d) Effect of Depreciation
Tax expense as reported

I, Deferred tax (liability ) assel comprises mainly of the Tolluwing:

March 31,2018

March 31, 2017

-12,899 216

-17,653.546

2575% 29875
3321548 5273014
836,250 1451600
2875986 3,391 633
433 &

- 843,519
391,120 453,699

i il

S.No. Farticulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Amount (Hs.) Amount {Rs.)

Deferred tax liahility ©
| |Fair Value of Financial Insiruments -4 604 563 4 604 563
-4,604,563 4,604,563

Preferred tax assel @

1 [Others 4 6, 563 4 604 563
4,604,563 A, 604,563

Met deferred tax assets/| liabilities)

Reconciliations of net deferred tax liabilities / {(assets)

Opening balance as at beginning of the year

Tax meame/(cxpense] during the period recognised in profit or loss
Tax meomei{expense ) during the period recognised in 0l
{losing balance as at March 31, 2018

i, The Company offscts tax assets and liabilities if and anly i it has a legally enforceable night to set off current tax assets and current tax habilities

and the deferred tax assets and deferred 1a% labilities relate w income tixes levied by the same Llax

i Deferred tax asset has not been recognised on unabsorbed Tosses on the grounds of pru
profitability. The Company has recogrised deferrod tax asset on unabsorbed depreciation and carried forward losses only to th

jax liability,

authority.

dence in view of the management's assessment of future
¢ exlent of defermed

iii. A% the timing differences are onginaling and reversing within the tax heliday period under the provisions of sechion R0-14 of the 1T Act, deferred

tax has nob been recognised.
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34 Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2018

Disclosures an Financial instruments g »

This section gives an gverview of the significance of financial instruments for the Group and prevides additional infermation on balance sheet Rems that
contain financial instruments,

The detads of significant accaunting policies, including the criteria for recogniticn, the basis of measurement and the basis on which incodme and expenses
are recagnised In respect of each class of financial asset, financis! liability and equity mstrument are disclosed in accounting policies, to the financial

{a) Financlal assets and liabilities e
The following tables presents the carrving vabue and fair value of each cateaosy of financial assels and liabllities a5 8t March 31, 2018 and March 31,

As at March 31, 2018

{Amount in TNRY
Particulars Fair value Darivative Amaortised cost Total Total
through instruments not Carrying value Fair value
consolidated in hedging
statement of relationship
profit or loss
Financial assets
(i) Investments (other than investments in associates 3 s 97,200,000 07,200,000 97,200,000
and loint ventures)
[} Trade receivables E i 11.172.556 11,172,556 11,172.556
(i} Cash and cash eguivalents = - 6,699 BG5S 6.699.865 6,699,865
(] Ofher financial assets E - 53,154 53,154 53,154
Total = | 11525575 115128575 115125575 |
Financlal liabilities
(i} Barrowings . - 180,843,020 180,843.020 180,643,020
(i) Trade pavables - - 1,301,890 1,301.890 1,301.890
{iii} Other financial liabilities - - 13,296,361 13,296,361 13,2096 361
Total : — 195441271 | iwsaarzzal 195441271
As at March 31, 2017
{Amount in INR]
Particulars Fair valua Derivative Amortised cost Taotal Tatal
through instruments not Carrying value Fair valua
consolidated in hedging
statement of relationship
nrnfit ae loes
Financial assets
{i] Investments {other than investments in associates . . 97,200,000 97,200,000 o7,200,000
and izint venburest .
{1} Trade receivables = - £.952,243 B.952.243 8,952,243
(il Cash and cash equivalents - . 3.093 958 Ang3esea] 3,093 053
Total = - |_309.2462011 109246201 109,246,201
Financial liabilities
{11 Borrowings 2 - 153.193,020 153,193,020 153.1%3.020
(i} Trade pavables = = 1,659,413 1.4659.413 L.65% 413
fiii} Other financial liabiities - . 13,266,361 | 132063611 13,296,361 |
Total - 5 168,148,794 168148794 | 168,145,794
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Financinl risk management objectives and podicies

I the course of its business, the Company & exposed primarily to fuchaslsons in fareen ;:urr:my exchanpe'rabes, imerest sstes, Sty prices, Yiguidity and crodil sk, which may
adversely mmpact the fair value of it finanesal msnsnenis The Compary: has o nsk ranagement policy whieh not only covers the Foreagn exchange risks bt also other resks

{ihereate a siahle business Planming envisonmens by teducing the nopact of currency anid interest rate Tuctuntions oo the Company’s business plan
{1t} achiew preater predactabality 1o carmmgs by determining the finangial valus of the éxpected carmangs in advance

M-r_urlrkk -

() Mariet risk- nterest rale rigk

the risk of changes i market interes) rates relates primarity to the Crenpany’'s long-term and short-term debtohhgations with Aeating iderest mies
The Campany manages its inlesest rafe risk by hawing & balanced portfolio of fixed and variabsle rate logns and borowings

by Market risk- Forergn aurrency riak

The fluctuation in foremen cumency exchange tates may have potential impsct on the consalidated satement af profit and loss i equity, where any transsction references mare
than vne currency o where assetsiahilities are denoenmated i a currency other than the functional cusrency of the respective comselidated entitres. Comgidering the couniries snd
reengme: enviranmens m which the Company operates, its operations are subject to rsks arseng from Aucisstions i exchange rates 1o those conninies

The Conaparry has erered inta certain derivative contracts which are nat designated as hedue

Credit risk

Credit risk 15 the fisk that counterparty will nol mest its oblgations under & financial nslrument or Cuslomer comniracl, leading to a financial Joss. Fmancial mstraments tha are
subject to credit msk and concentration theseal’ principally. consigt of trade receivables, Joans recesvables, snvestments, cash and cash equivalents, derivatives and financial
Huaranbees provided by the Company

The earrying vlue of financaal assels represents the masmum credic risk. The masaivum exposare 10 credit sk was B 11,51 25 575/ and B 109246200/ as at March 31,
201 and March 31, 217 respectively, Being the total carrving value of Irade recervables, halances with bank, hank deposit, invesiments and other fmancial assets

Cunstomer credit risk i managed by each business it subject 1o the Company's estableshed pelicy. procedures and eomtmol selating 1o custemer eredit nsk management An
impairmenl iralysis 15 performed at each repegting date an an andividual basis for major clienes: The Compuny does not hold collateral as security

o accoum hustancal credit loss expersence and is adysted for ferwand looking nforrstan. The expected cradn loss allowance 1s based on the ageing of the recemvables that are
due snd the rates wsed in the provision mairis -

Credet rask from balances with bark and Firanca) Fststursons is managed by the Company's treasury department i accardance with the Company”s policy. Investments of siplug
funds are made only witl approved counterpariies and withan credit limits assigned 1o each courderparty. The lmits are set 1o minimise the conceation of risks and therefore
mitigale fenancial loss throagh counberparty s potential fibure to make paymenss.

In eespect of financwl guarantees provided by the Compary 1o banks snd firancial institatons, the mazimum exposure which the Company s exposed o is the msxemum o
which the Company woald have 1o pay if the guarantes 15 called upon. Based on the expectation o the end of the Teparting pericd. the Company conssders that it és jnare likely
than nat that such an amourt will ot be payuble ender the pusrantees privwided




Lbgpubdity risk

Laguudiny resk refiers to the nsk that the Company canmod meet its fmanciol obligations. The objiective of Hgusdsty risk o il 15 8o maingain safficient lquidity ard ensre thal
fumis arc svaiisble for use a5 per requirements, The Company has obtained fund and non-fund based working capital lines from varienss banks, Fusthermore, the Company has
nceess 10 funds from debt mackens through converilse debemtures, non-convertible debenuess, bonds and oibéy debt mauments. The Company invests its surplus fands in bank:
fixed deposit and in mutual funds, which cames no or low market nsk.

The Company moniteds 115 nisk of 8 shonage of funds on a fregular bass. The Company's algecnive is 10 maimain & balangce between contirufy of funding and fiesihality through
the use af bank overdrafis, bank loans, debentures, preference shares, sale of assets and siratepsc pastnership wilh investors ete.

The folkywing table shows o maturity analvsis of the anticipated cash flows including imterest oblgations for the Cofnpany’s financinl labaletves an an undiscounted basis, which
therefore differ from both carrying value and (i value. Floatmg rate mienest s estimated nsmg the prevailing mw__-s’: ratie &1 the end of the repeing period

(Rs.)
{Particulars -1 year I by 5 years =8 years Tatal
March 31, 2008
Borrowings (ather than corvertible preference shares) | 80,843,020 - | 8843020
Oaher financiad lawhaloses 13,296,361 - 13.2%,36]
Trade pmyubles 1,301,250 - 1500 590
Tuwtal 195,441,271 195,441,271
March 31, 2007
| Borrewings (other than convertible preference shares) 58,193,020 EARECRRTIE 155,153 020
Caher financial lsabalrses 24,150,252 - 24150, X5
Trade payabdes R ] - 1659413
Tidal B4, 02.726 95 M, 10 1702, 726,
Exgesgive risk eoncentration

Cimeentrations anse when & namber of counterpanses are engaped o sinilar bissiness activites, or activines in the same geographacal region, or have economac features that
wiuld couse thear ability to meet contraclual oblmations 1o be simalarly affected by changes m coonomic. polincal or other conditions Comeerirations mdicate the relative
senaitivity of the Compary's perfi = o develop s affecting a parisculas indisgory

T erdder fo avoid excessive concentrations of risk. the policies and procedises of the Company include specific gusdelines 1o focus on the mamtenanet of a dowversified poafolo
Identified concentrations of credit risks are conirolled and managed secordingly

34 Capital management

The Company's capital munagement 15 mtended 1o create value for sharcholders by Bacilitatmg the meeting of long-term and shon-term goals of the Company

The Company determines the amount of capital required on the basgs of ansual business plan coupled with long-term.and short-term stralegic mvestment and expansion plars. The
fumding reedls are ned through equity, cash generated from operabions and sabe of certam assels, lng-term and short-term bank borrowings and issue of non-converivbe
convenible debt secunbes and strategic partnership with investors

For the purpose of the Company's capatal management, cagpital melsdes isswed equaty capaal, convernble proference share, shaoe premivm and all ocher squaty reserves
armbaable to the equaty holders of the Company.

The Company mannges its capital sinacture and makes adjustments in gt of changes in economin conditions and the requirements of the fmancal covenants. To mamiam o
adjust the capite] strectune, the Company may adpst the deadend payment o sharsholders, retorm capatal o sharcholders or issue new shases. The Compary manibors capatal
usimg & gearny ratio, whach is total debt divided by otal capatal plus toeal debt: The Company’s policy 1s to keep the geanng mabe 3t an oplumaim lewel o ensure thal the debil
related covenant ane compled wath

|Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31,2007
|Borawings other than convenilie preference shares {refer notes 19 and 24) 180,543 020 155, 193030
Tutal deb (1) w 153,1 20
Capital companents

|Equeity share capatal | 6, Co s 0 16,904 G00
Cither equity 52176947 -39 271,732
Total Capital {ii) =35, 180347 -11,181,132
Capital and borrowings | iii =i +ii ) 145.662,673 130,511 4589
Gewring ratio (%) { i /i) 124.15% N7

In arder 1o achseve this averall obgective, she Compary s capital management, amengst other thangs, mims to ensure thal it meets finmcsal covensnts attached to the inlerest-
Bearing boans and borrowengs that define caputal stacture requimemenis. Breaches in meeting the financial covenants would permit the bank to immediitely call beans and
barrowings. There have been no matenial breachos inthe inancasl coverants of any imetesi-beanng loans and bommowings in the cument penod

Mo changes were made in the obgectives, pobickes or-processes for managing capital durimg the years ended March 31, 2008 and March 31,2017
e e

i
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New Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) isswed but not yet effective

Ind AS 115 ‘Revenue from Contracts with Customers’ was notified on 28 March 2018 and establishes a five-step model to account for revenue arising
from Contracts with customers, Under Ind AS 115, revenue is recognised at an amaunt that reflects the consideration to which an entity expects to be

The new revenue standard will supersede all current revenue recognition requirements under Ind AS, This new standard requires revenue ta be
recognized when promised goods or services are transferred to customers in amounts that reflect the consideration to which the Company expects to
be entitted in exchange for those goods or services. Adogtion of the new rules coubd affect the timing of revenue recognition for certain transactions of
the Company. Ind AS 115 is effective for the Company in the first quarter of fiscal 2019 and permits bwo posgible methods of transition:

(i) retrospectively bo each prior reporting period presented in accordance with Ind AS 8 Accounting Follcies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and
Errovs , with the option be elect certain practical expedients as defined within Ind AS 115 (the full retrospective method); or

(i) retrospectively with the cumulative effect of initially applying Ind AS 115 recognized at mg*da.te of initial application (1 April 2018} and providing
cartain additional dischosures as defined in Ind AS 115 (the modified retrospective metﬁl}d};

The Group continues to evaluate the avallable transition methods and Its contractual arrangements, The ultimate impact on revenue resulting from the
application of Ind AS 115 will be subject to assessments that are dependent on many variables, inciuding, but not limited o, the terms of the
contractual arrangements and the mix of business. The Company's considerations also include, bul are nat limited to, the comparability of its financial
statements and the comparability within its industry from application of the new standard to its contractual arrangements, The Company has
established an implementation team to implement Tnd AS 115 refated to the recognition of revenue from contracts with customers and It continues to
evaluate the changes bo accounting system and processes, and additional disclosure requirements that may be necassary.

Upon adaption the Company expects there to be a change in the manner that variable consideration in certain revenue arrangements is recognized
fram the current practice of recognizing such revenue as the services are performed and the variable consideration |s earned to estimating the
achievability of the virable conditions when the Company beging delivering Services and recognizing that amount over the contractual period, The
Company also expects 8 change in the manngr that it recegnizes certain incremental and fulfilment costs from expensing them as ncurred to deferring
and recoanizing them over the contractual period, A& reliable estimate of the quantitative impact of Ind AS 115 on the financial statements will only be
possible gnoe the implementation prisject has been cormpleted.

Amendments to Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) issued but not vet effective
The amendments to standards that are Isswed, but not yet effective, up to the date of issuance of the financial statements are disclosed below, The
Company intends to adopt these standards, if appiicable, when they become effective.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has issued the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2017 and Companies {Indian
Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2018 amending the following standard:

Amendments to Ind AS 12 - Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealised Losses

The amendments clarify that an entity needs to consider whether tax law restricts the sources of taxable profits against which 1t may make deductions
on the reversal of that deductible temporary difference. Furthermore, the amendments provide guidance on hiow an entity should determine future
taxable profits and exphain the circumstances in which taxable profit may include the recovery of some assets for more than their carrying ameount,

Entities are required to apply the amendments retraspectively, However, on initial application of the amendments, the change in the opening equity of
the earilest comparative period may be recognised in opening retained earnings (or in anothér component of equity, as appropriate), without allocating
the change between opening retained earnings and other components of equity, Entities applying this relief must disciose that fact.

These amendments are effective for annueal periods beginning on or after 1 April 2018, These amendments are not expected to have any impact an the
company as the company has ne deductible temporary differences or assets thal are in the scope of the amendments.




Appendix B to Ind AS 21 Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration

The Appendix clarifies that, in determining the spot exchange rate to use on initial recognition of the rélated asset, expense or income (or part of It} on
the derecognition of a non-manetary asset or non-monetary lability relating to advance consideration, the date of the transaction is the date on which
an entity Initially recognises the non-monetary asset or non-monetary liability arising from the advance consideration, If there are multiple payments
or recelpts In advance, then the entity must determine the transactien date for each payment or receipt of advance cansideration.

Entities may apply the Appendix requirements on a fully retrospective basis. Alternatively, an entity may apply these requirements prospectively to all
assels, expenses and income in its scope that are initially recognised on or after:

(i} The beginning of the raparting period in which the entity first applies the Appendix,

(i} The beginning of a prior reporting period presented as comparative information in the financial statements of the reporting periad in which the
entity first applies the Appendix, ]

The Appendix is effective for annual periods beginning on or aftar 1 April 2018, However, singe the Company's current practice is in line with the
Interpretation, the Company does not expect any effect on its financial statements.

a

Figures of the previous year wherever necessary, have been regrouped, reclassified #nd rearranged to confarm with those of the current year.

For Akasam & Associates P For and on behalf of the board of directors of
Chartered Accountants A & a GMR Power Infra Limited
Firm Reg. No. - 0058325, /7 oi— g —_— T

\ ! e "."'(' e "‘hl 1;'5 e/
b 1921 / }H—-“H -\_ !L___, ’;’._J\ "‘“"-\Aﬂ{__
’,_.-f’ L Ve

[ % [ B A
| gata.. 17 || LT o [
m‘ \ 1;."| [ &L f ""; 7 '| -5

|Ir.f_|, \Ji,

Pavan Kumar PV . b . ) Kumar Majumdar, i 'Singh Matharoo \ e,

2 o Directof EN, N Aot
M.hig. 2 E08E DIK: 03591200 T DING 07617929 b i
Place: Banglgre Place: New Defhi . .

Date: April 2018 Date: April 25, 2018



Borare’ i ozl Trngacesnt
= RS X - et VIR0
¥ i i iy
o e ea y L1110 ¥ K]+ SNV L AT B arsary H
[ wsanry w vl
EFESTHE meET 00 INECICWETE asesaTEl ] seqiterm e waaAY A e, URCESH MM M et TR P s ST R WIS E
oo Doy e aaatpialal e e e L] e iy b i QRIS O0AGAP Mo fpasy| s Susg elbey EAD. TS E
BSOS - [SE R SE0TMALeT drepred ftﬁgﬂnnig jERide LrLg jrpiey ung [CIH E:EE:E_.EIJEI!L it oD 3
i W £ [t ] soelglgLne e prd APl DR PTG LR oy SR popabey diEig  DBLRCR A pramT A AR D | -
B |mEamangy wanasiy Iy MR 1 4 pESH qas POE T mapdiieag SemtmIL S0 Samduiay RREL SR 2N
£ payue fyaal UL = as1+ £y meL spEpe gy Pl Ty IV |
CIAETET ]
pourETHE - OO LI ENROAL S ONFIEDT Jrommry el Rl UL MR RITE AL ISR, ALk W U i o m v (0 TREZ AN TWD 5 y -y e T
i 8 BapanERE P gag P eoplpia g neEe, S0 Aumilanig U] SPED LG AN
wrmmiy mu amy e d :
uaspgygui ¥ ISR [YAGIFA6 T PR TRy ey - Arjsl sy Auscary oy
s spepaEEL A b e T
Ly b wh]
LIERTTE = H T EBEEDT o i S ) A T R i £ g i i S SR A T P e e W
mipEiE Y [ TumaiEy 3 T uEeR P gas T peegmng wandiiang nmHaLRLL, P i F T Aeedme sepey epe) MRS B
sepmasiaialfien | BONls DIl | el sl R ; 1 .
bl ! L B MO SV TR T P IR TR KT TS
L LR ]
ITT W
CThda) mesnry mg) S
g a

HLO7 LE G s e s
AT BT R




%
W
o
’ ] (LT z nraErT
: S s YNSRI
i Py K Y 5Y moiy
e T I U Rk R upusnipe Sy pUL  TEIOWY VIR
|
{ wiimn vy sl
E ZERERIITL ZERFUAINET
= 0% L TN 9SS BE LRSS
DO NETRE DUETLOE
- 00 LEEEE = DIELESEE
SpaiE APy ossmshlpy sy | Jumey
sy puran (VLOhILD | N1+ AVYILTITIL ASDIFESY U SR AYVEL
_ { s vy =Hl
|
| . Cr [ UG ENT
oAy 1 AP 5¥

v Lo (VLI OIS VYD) 0L aunsnlpe sy Ul RSV VYL

[ vy o)

DOTATSER Wil
aniERig

03

A
T 3 w11 30 PUEDE 3410 |G U0 PUE 02

f .r,..mxx...... ™ .“....r.../_
(! ] Nz
Kooy I
A W\Mrfkfo\

<
\

= [ETaaaETY wpa g 0¥ sasadi saiL]
__.:..__En_.v._ua_o ..hE_?Hr__._u_a-!_._n: u-_h-&.'.i.ﬂn_.
D UNREERURLL Py 4os P e
L U S
SO IO JaIFH] 5B00 mauEl
SOHFEDDITY weadau] as00 sl
aL0100F009 e - Al S syt IO
B0 S & Lacddng paw BUIppIH secaadxa Sl
& .-.u1il... Pl AN pEa EEN
wjEpTE| ] W) MugE
1100D0FO0E :E__.F..u-ﬁi__tu_.m.cuuu:nnﬁi-:ﬁsiwm.
5., e o) prost 405 e
ApEETL] U SOl

i DTy
-_v-muﬂ.rinu_:!ﬂﬂn_:!

mufpdpoEs] UogaEIRIL

wirsLiadacy RTINS

eaaUaHEg W]

iy 3oeading ALY

ey OFAYIIET ek HEEang

LI ML HAUwusy P

wafydjsag !E.?E. Lot Y

gz ”ﬁvﬂa
Fgol) SAN T

L7 -t digmegLian

i SN

] Fng UEAEd

2=

...., /f |..1....x~. ; B Sy

7 Emond usquny sl uild
sy WEsiy 104

¥H [dE] S DAL SN M LT
oo [EE PRI SR HI nE 8
ape Aapdwey 137Uy apuuegs  UNIS
SITETATS
=] [ S ey rgrinecy] PR by BN WD T LI
a.mmnu_Euﬁmﬁ#szatsﬂzigcsnuﬁuxi gl k
LRl [ patiilr] admyeRIs UL N R
[Eall E.EF;.E:E%E.&TEE_E uE 1
apusial funduwi gy SPEILOSS oK
Wi
aoodal (] P uppei] AFsaUd HND w1
ape M Auwdumng 3w apajuols oM
Fliue
oaTZa iap

[ paamuy] B4 Jamed gl
R I

WA 1E YHUER papua. purjsad agi-
L] MORSUEL] W] FE



	Auditor's Report F Y 2017-18
	GPIL Signed Financials

